Q&A ADDENDUM #2

Energy Savings Performance Contract Financing
RFP Number 062121
Due Date: 07/13/2021

Additional Vendor Questions through 07/08/2021:



1. In the RFP it states that this will be a draw down note.  Being so do you have a timeline on the period for the draw down? The drawdown period is estimated to last for up to 16 months, with various projects within the overall program completing at different times.
1. Also, will the entire term of the note be 10 years? Meaning if the draw period is over six months, then will the remaining amortization request be for nine years and 6 months? Or will it be a 10 years and six month note?  The term is for a total of 10 years.  
1. I would like to know if your agency is interested in financing solutions that are not tax-exempt financing such as an energy-as-a-service model for the RFP below?  We are not interested in that type of financing solution for this particular engagement.  This could be an option for future energy solutions.

